Bob Robertson

From: Bob Robertson

Sent: Wednesday, May 29, 2024 10:48 AM

To: Mark LeCouris

Cc: Board Of Commissioners; Paulette Harbert; Scott Young
Subject: Bayshore S2S Water Quality Improvement Grant Status

Mark (copy to BOC),

Here is a summary of the Florida Water Quality Improvement Grant application status for the
Bayshore Septic-to-Sewer Project. | will post this update on the project website.

Grant Application Submitted: May 23, 2024

Amount Requested: $550,000

Grant Purpose: To establish a residential rebate program to help customers offset the costs of
grinder pumps to connect to the City’s Low Pressure Sewer System. Of the total amount of the

grant, 100% would be allocated towards the customer rebate program.

Grant Timeline: Grant award dates can vary year to year. Last year’s award was announced in
December 2023.

Bob Robertson, P.E.

Project Administration Dept. Director
City of Tarpon Springs

Project Administration Department
324 East Pine Street

Tarpon Springs FL, 34689
727-942-5638

rrobertson@ctsfl.us

City Mission: To protect, preserve, and enrich the heritage, traditions, and independence of the city through quality
service and a commitment to excellence.
City Vision: An inclusive and prosperous community guided by our history, traditions, and natural environment.

Please note: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from local officials
regarding city business are public records available to the public and media upon request. Your e-mail communications
may be subject to public disclosure.



